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Carolyn Thomas

From: Johnny Bowers
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 8:38 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Subject: RE: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

Importance: High

This project will need to be transferred today, since it is day 5. Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Johnny Bowers  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 7:48 AM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
Please process. Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:01 PM 
To: RFCAIR8 <RFCAIR8@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-N applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by MaƩhew Whitaker. The submiƩal was received at 10/18/2024 
04:00 PM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 690969 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 572621. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 4698. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 37292. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is E30F702375CD5920110E00FCB4E42A3DB2B7937B7CF49C5002544F35844E5C67. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  




























































































































































































































































